
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  
FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   April 20, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Galls Donation for Police Recruitment  
 

 

Request 

Authorization to accept donation from Galls to assist with our recruiting efforts.    
 

Why are you requesting? 

Mike Fadden, CEO of Galls has expressed an interested in assisting the Lexington Police Department 

with our recruiting efforts by donating listed items.  These items will extend our recruiting efforts to 

surrounding states and will allow greater engagement at our planned recruiting events. 

 

 Promotional images wrapping the trailer of a regional traveling semi-truck 

 Recruiting t-shirts to pass out at events (job fairs, summer fitness events with cops) 

 Marketing package through WKYT 

 

The listed items have a value of $3,750.   

 

We are requesting authorization from the Urban County Council and Mayor Gorton to accept this 

donation.   There will be no budgetary impact.  If you have any questions or require additional 

information, please contact my office. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A 
   
Are the funds budgeted? NA 
 

File Number: 0407-22 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 
 

LBW/rmh 


